Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 7 July, 2021 10:20 AM

To: assignments

Subject: CTP REF NO. SNM19D202255C2 LKK REF NO. TBA - TO CONDUCT PAPER RE-
INSPECTION

Attachments: LOD FROM VISION LAW.pdf

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please assist fo conduct a PAPER RESURVEY.

Kindly please revert by 12 July 2021.

Regards,

Irene Tay

Executive

Claims Department (Motor Division)

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896192 | F:(65) 62247478/62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: X FHiyg Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files fransmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may
contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in
whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately.
Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.



